

General References for Conservation Work on Urban and Developing Lands

Publications

1. Adams, Lowell W. **Urban Wildlife Habitats: A Landscape Perspective**. University of Minnesota Press. 1994.
2. American Farmland Trust. **Saving American Farmland: What Works**. 1997.
3. Ames, Steven C., editor. **A Guide to Community Visioning**. APA Planners Press. 1993.
4. Boulder Valley Soil Conservation District (Colorado). **Statewide Small Lot Acreage Program for Horse Owners**. 1992. (Prepared with a 319 grant.)
5. Center For Watershed Protection. **Watershed Protection Techniques**. Published up to 3 times a year. (8737 Colesville road, Suite L-105, Silver Spring, MD 20910, Phone: 301-589-1890) [Available online at: <http://www.stormwatercenter.net>]
6. Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment, Water Quality Control Division. **Colorado Nonpoint Source Management Program: Urban and Construction**. Prepared in cooperation with the Colorado Nonpoint Source Council Urban and Construction Committee. 1999.
7. Duensing, Edward. **Information Sources in Urban and Regional Planning**. Center for Urban Policy Research. 1994.
8. Ellefson, Connie, Tom Stephens, and Doug Welsh. **Xeriscape Gardening**. MacMillan Publishing. 1992.
9. Federal Interagency Floodplain Management Task Force (Federal Emergency Management Agency). **Protecting Floodplain Resources, A Guidebook for Communities**. FEMA 268. 1996.
10. Federal Interagency Stream Restoration Working Group. **Stream Corridor Restoration: Principles, Processes, and Practices**. 1998.
11. Flink, Charles A., and Robert M. Searns. **Greenways: A Guide to Planning, Design, and Development**. Island Press, 1993.
12. Goldman, Steven J., Katharine Jackson and Taras A. Bursztynsky. **Erosion and Sediment Control Handbook**. McGraw-Hill Book Co. 1986.
13. Horner, R.R., J.J. Skupien, E.H. Livingston, and H.E. Shaver. **Fundamentals of Urban Runoff Management: Technical and Institutional Issues**. Terrene Institute, Washington, D.C. (in cooperation with USEPA). 1994.
14. Hylton, Thomas. **Save Our Lands, Save Our Towns**. Preservation Pennsylvania, 1995.

15. Illinois Environmental Protection Agency, Division of Water Pollution Control . **Illinois Urban Manual, A Technical Manual Designed for Urban Ecosystem Protection and Enhancement**. 1995. (prepared by USDA-NRCS) (2200 Churchill Road, Springfield, IL 62794-9276, Phone: 217-782-1654) [Available online at: <http://il.nrcs.usda.gov>]
16. International Erosion Control Association (IECA). **Erosion Control**. Published 7 times a year. (PO Box 4904, Steamboat Springs, CO 80477-4904, Phone: 800-455-4322)
17. Knopf, Jim. **The Xeriscape Flower Gardener**. Johnson Books. 1991.
18. Knopf, Jim. **WaterWise Landscaping with Trees, Shrubs & Vines**. Chamisa Books. 1999.
19. Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments. **Clearing and Grading Strategies for Urban Watersheds**. 1995. (777 North Capitol Street NE, Suite 300, Washington D.C. 20002-4201, Phone: 202-962-3256)
20. Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments. **Controlling Urban Runoff: A Practical Manual for Planning and Designing Urban BMP's** 1987.
21. Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments. **Riparian Buffer Strategies for Urban Watersheds**. 1995.
22. Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments. **Site Planning for Urban Stream Protection**. 1995.
23. Metro Water Conservation, Inc. **Xeriscape: Water Conservation Through Creative Landscaping: An overview of methods, activities and programs for reducing water consumption in landscaped areas, Monograph Series - No. 2**. Prepared by the Front Range Xeriscape Task Force. Denver, CO. 1993.
24. Metro Water Conservation, Inc. **How to Develop and Implement a Water Conservation Plan: A Colorado Companion Guide to "Before the Well Runs Dry, Vol. I," Monograph Series - No. 5**. Prepared by the Conservation Plan Committee of MWCI. Denver, CO. 1991.
25. Metro Water Conservation, Inc. **Setting Up a Residential Water Use Evaluation Program, Monograph Series - No. 6**. Prepared by Eddie Hernandez, Denver Water. Denver, CO. 1993.
26. Midwest Plan Service. **Onsite Domestic Sewage Disposal Handbook, First Edition**, MWPS-24. Iowa State University. Ames, IA. 1982.
27. Natural Resources Defense Council. **Stormwater Strategies: Community Responses to Runoff Pollution**. 1999. (Available online at: www.nrdc.org/)
28. Nelson, Arthur C. and James B. Duncan. **Growth Management Principles and Practices**. APA Planners Press, 1995.
29. North Carolina Department of Environment, Health and Natural Resources, Land Quality Section. **Erosion and Sediment Control, Field Manual**. 1991. (PO Box 27687, Raleigh, NC 27611-7687, Phone: 919-733-3833)

30. North Carolina Department of Environment, Health and Natural Resources, Land Quality Section, ***Erosion and Sediment Control, Inspector's Guide***. 1992.
31. North Carolina Department of Environment, Health and Natural Resources, Land Quality Section. ***Erosion and Sediment Control, Planning and Design Manual***. 1988.
32. President's Council on Sustainable Development. ***Sustainable Communities Task Force Report***. 1997.
33. Prince George's County, Maryland Department of Environmental Protection. ***Design Manual for Use of Bioretention in Stormwater Management***. Landover, MD, 1993. (Contact: Susan Bitter, Biohabitats, Inc., 303 Allegheny Ave., Towson, MD 21204, Phone: 410-337-3659)
34. Prince George's County, Maryland Department of Environmental Resources Programs and Planning Division (with assistance from USEPA). ***Low-Impact Development Design Strategies, An Integrated Design Approach***. EPA 841-B-00-003. 1999.
35. Rosgen, Dave. ***Applied River Morphology***. Wildland Hydrology. 1996.
36. Steiner, Frederick R., James R. Pease, and Robert E. Coughlin (eds.). ***A Decade with LESA: The Evolution of Land Evaluation and Site Assessment***. Soil and Water Conservation Society. 1994.
37. The Nature Conservancy, Center for Compatible Economic Development. ***Pathways: Building a Local Initiative for Compatible Economic Development***. Leesburg, VA. 1978.
38. The Terrene Institute. ***HANDLE WITH CARE: Your guide to preventing water pollution***. Washington, D.C. 1991
39. USDA-Economic Research Service. ***Development at the Urban Fringe and Beyond, Impacts on Agriculture and Rural Land***. Agricultural Economic Report number 803. 2001. (Report may also be downloaded from the web at: www.ers.usda.gov.)
40. USDA-Forest Service, Intermountain Region. ***Urban & Community Forestry, A Guide for the Interior Western United States***. 1990.
41. USDA-Forest Service, Southern Region. ***Developing and Establishing Urban And Community Forestry Programs, An Introductory Guide***. Forestry Report R8-FR 16. 1989.
42. USDA-NRCS and the National Endowment for the Arts. ***Managing Change in Rural Communities: The Role of Planning and Design***. 1995.
43. USDA-NRCS. ***Land Evaluation and Site Assessment, A Guidebook for Rating Agricultural Lands, Second Edition***. 1996. (Prepared by James R. Pease and Robert E. Coughlin. Published by the Soil and Water Conservation Society.)
44. USDA-NRCS, Colorado. ***A Guide for Reviewing Local Land Use and Development Plans in Colorado***. 2000.

45. USDA-NRCS, CARD Division. **National Catalog of Erosion and Sediment Control and Storm Water Management Guidelines for Community Assistance, Appendix I - Representative Examples.** 1996.
46. USDA-NRCS, Resource Economics and Social Sciences Division. **Natural Resources Conservation Laws, A Report on 17 States and Their Selected Counties and Townships.** 1999.
47. USDA-NRCS, Watershed Science Institute and Wildlife Habitat Management Institute. **Conservation Corridor Planning at the Landscape Level: Managing for Wildlife Habitat.** 1999.
48. USDI-Geological Survey. **Hydrology for Urban Land Planning - A Guidebook on the Hydrologic Effects of Urban Land Use.** Prepared by Luna Leopold. Geological Survey Circular 554. 1968.
49. USDI-National Park Service, Mid-Atlantic Regional Office, Division of Park and Resource Planning. **Riverwork Book.** 1988.
50. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5. **Decisionmaker's Stormwater Handbook - A Primer.** Prepared by Nancy Phillips. Distributed by the Terrene Institute. 1992.
51. U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. **Urban Storm Water Best Management Practices - Preliminary Study.** EPA-821-R-99-012. 1999. (Available online: [www.wpa.gov.OST/stormwater.](http://www.wpa.gov.OST/stormwater))
52. U.S. Interagency Working Group on Sustainable Development Indicators. **Sustainable Development in the United States, An Experimental Set of Indicators.** 1999.
53. University of Nevada Cooperative Extension. **Small Ranch Manual, A Guide to Management for Green Pastures and Clean Water.** EB-95-02. 1995.
54. Virginia Department of Conservation and Recreation, Division of Soil and Water Conservation. **Virginia Erosion and Sediment Control Handbook, 3rd edition.** 1992. (203 Governor St., Suite 206, Richmond, VA 23219-2094, Phone: 804-786-2064)
55. Winger, David, ed. **Xeriscape Plant Guide.** Fulcrum Publishing. 1996.
56. Winger, David, ed. **Xeriscape Color Guide.** Fulcrum Publishing. 1998.
57. Wright Water Engineers, Inc. and Denver Regional Council of Governments. (Prepared for the Colorado Nonpoint Source Task Force.) **Guidelines for Water Quality Enhancement at Golf Courses Through the Use of Best Management Practices.** 1996.

Internet Resources

Planning/Sustainability

1. American FactFinder (U.S. Census Bureau) <http://factfinder.census.gov>
2. American Farmland Trust <http://www.farmland.org>
3. American Planning Association <http://www.planning.org>
4. Colorado Geological Survey <http://www.dnr.state.co.us/geosurvey/>
5. Communities by Choice: Economy, Ecology, Equity <http://www.communitiesbychoice.org>
6. Governing Magazine <http://www.governing.com>
7. Great Outdoors Colorado <http://www.goco.org>
8. HUD Environmental Maps <http://www.hud.gov/emaps>
9. Low Impact Development Center <http://www.lowimpactdevelopment.org>
10. PlannersWeb (Planning Commissioners Journal) <http://www.plannersweb.com>
11. Sprawl Watch Clearinghouse <http://www.sprawlwatch.org>
12. Sustainable Communities Network <http://www.sustainable.org>
13. The Natural Step <http://www.naturalstep.org>

Watersheds/Water Resources

1. American Water Works Association (AWWA) <http://www.awwa.org>
2. Center for Watershed Protection <http://www.cwp.org>
3. Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment <http://www.cdphe.state.co.us>
4. Erosion Control -- The official journal of the International Erosion Control Association
<http://www.forester.net/ec.html>
5. International Erosion Control Association <http://www.ieca.org>
6. Land and Water Magazine <http://www.landandwater.com>
7. National Stormwater BMP Database <http://www.bmpdatabase.org>
8. National Water Quality Assessment Program <http://water.usgs.gov/nawqa>
9. Nonpoint Education for Municipal Officials <http://www.lib.uconn.edu/canr/ces/nemo>
10. Nonpoint Information Exchange <http://www.epa.gov/OWOW/nps/npsie.html>
11. *Nonpoint Source News Notes* <http://www.epa.gov/OWOW/info/NewsNotes/index.html>
12. Planning and Design Manual for the Control of Erosion, Sediment, and Stormwater
<http://abe.msstate.edu/csd/p-dm/index.htm>
13. Stormwater -- The journal for surface water quality professionals <http://www.forester.net/sw.html>
14. Urban Storm Water BMPs Study <http://www.epa.gov/OST/stormwater/>
15. Water Resources of Colorado <http://webserver.cr.usgs.gov/>
16. Water Resources Publications (U. of Wisconsin Coop. Exten.) <http://clean-water.uwex.edu/pubs/>
17. Stormwater Manager's Resource Center <http://www.stormwatercenter.net>

18. Watershed Sciences Institute <http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/watershed>
19. WaterWiser (AWWA) <http://www.waterwiser.org>

General

1. American Forests <http://www.americanforests.org>
2. American Gardening Association <http://www.communitygarden.org>
3. Colorado Agricultural Statistics Service <http://www.nass.usda.gov/co/>
4. Colorado Land Trust Alliance <http://www.lta.org>
5. Colorado Natural Diversity Information Source <http://www.ndis.nrel.colostate.edu>
6. Colorado State Homepage <http://www.state.co.us/>
7. Conservation Assistance Tools -- A searchable database of grants and technical assistance available for community based natural resource conservation projects <http://www.sonoran.org/CAT/default.asp>
8. Denver Urban Gardens <http://www.dug.org>
9. Project WILD <http://www.projectwild.org>
10. Social Sciences Institute (NRCS) <http://www.ssi.nrcs.usda.gov/ssi/>
11. Teaming with Wildlife <http://www.teaming.com/>
12. The Arbor Day Foundation <http://www.arborday.org>
13. Xeriscape Colorado! <http://www.xeriscape.org>